BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director
DATE July 7, 2020

SUBJECT: Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing Participation in the County of
Riverside’s Urban County Program for Fiscal Years 2021-22, 2022-23
and 2023-24

Background and Analysis:

The County of Riverside requires each city to periodically reaffirm its election to
participate in the County’s Urban County Program. This adoption of resolution and
execution of the agreement allows the City continued participation in the County of
Riverside Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment
Partnership Act (HOME) Urban County programs for Fiscal Years 2021-22, 2022-23
and 2023-24. These funds are currently used to support City projects such as sidewalk
rehabilitation and park renovations. Participation in this program also allows the City the
opportunity to seek funding for other types of grant funding offered through the HOME
and Emergency Support Grant (ESG) programs.

Fiscal Impact:

Grant funding in varying amounts per fiscal year.

Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Beaumont Authorizing Participation in the County of Riverside’s Urban
County Program for Fiscal Years 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24.”

Attachments:

A. Resolution
B. Agreement



